

**Community Advisory Council** Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:00pm – 6:00pm Woolworth Building – Cesar Chavez Room

# **Summary of Minutes**

# Call to Order

Co-Chair called the meeting of the Jackson Care Connect (JCC) Community Advisory Council (CAC) at 4:04pm. January 2018 minutes were approved with correction noted.

# Behavioral Health: Darin Dale, JCC Behavioral Health (BH) Manager

Darin is here to introduce himself and to give a report of what's going on at JCC regarding Behavioral Health.

# Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP) Process: Nancy

Opening March 15th and closed on April 27<sup>th</sup>, 2018 (6 weeks to send in proposals).

# Community Health Assessment (CHA): Belle

Time line included in the packet – see hand out. Belle went over the time line with the group.

#### Mental health in the Latino population: Jovita

Jovita reported she is in discussion with CareOregon (CO) and/or JCC about getting information to the Latino. Darin addressed that the National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) has information not only language but also cultural.

# State Health Assessment (SHA): CAC Member

CAC Member was glad he was invited to this very interesting group.

# Oregon Health Authority (OHA) Updates: Belle

Belle went over OHA handout.

Upcoming Trainings: Nancy

List of upcoming trainings – attached to this packet.

#### Future Presentations: Nancy

Nancy asked for suggestions of speakers for upcoming meetings:

Unite Oregon, Public Library Translink Syringe Exchange Public Health Modernization Police Department Columbia Care Kairos JCC – Amanda and Joy Reliant – Health Information Exchange Asante or Providence (JCC panel coordinators) HCCSO So Health-E Rational Equity Coalition CareOregon

Email Nancy with any other ideas.

Jackson noted that one of the goals of this meeting on the agenda was to "Learn about Implicit Bias". The agenda was supposed to be corrected to "Hear from Darin Dale, JCC Behavioral Health Manager".

# Word on the Street – All:

CAC Member – Went to the dentist and he felt he got better treatment being on JCC. He went to Best Care Dental Center. He brought information and passed out from the Dental Center. They take OHA, Capitol and ODS.

CAC Member– Still states there are concerns about the direction of the way 101 will go even though it passed.

Belle - Replied that what 101 did was fill the budget whole for a couple years. It looks good for now. Not seeing anything that is going to the legislature for big changes. What the CCO will have next is their 5-year program. What's been successful? Oral health has not moved forward. If the fear is the numbers being reduce not seeing that now.

Health care is a right to everyone, covers all kids, reproductive health care, things are pretty good for now. Pretty study right now. Next month we are hopeful to get legislative updates from Jeremiah from CO.

The yes on 101 – helped keep things steady. Discussion held.

CAC Member – Reported a that another JCC Member had an injection last year it was paid for. This year it was no longer paid for by JCC. The member was very upset. Co-Chair said to have the Member call customer service to figure out what is happening.

CAC Member reported that he went to Columbia Care's new office in Central Point. They were on the video screen – and he really liked it.

Nancy requested CAC Member stories in the form of video or quotes regarding being part of JCC. Several CAC Members agreed to participate.

Meeting adjourned at 5:56pm. Next meeting March 21, 2018 @ 4-6pm.